

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### ALESSANDRO DI PUPPO

#### Profile

E-mail: [alessandro.dipuppo@lbfpavvocati.it](mailto:alessandro.dipuppo@lbfpavvocati.it)

Alessandro Di Puppo is Of Counsel to the firm.

He graduated in law, with a focus on transnational law, from Trento University.

He completed a Specialisation Course in Information Technology Law at Bologna University and was then admitted to the Italian Bar.

He practices in Italy where he assists leading Italian and foreign companies and corporations as well as professionals and law firms.

He has participated as a speaker at conferences on intellectual property, unfair competition and information technology law and he is the author of publications on such areas of law.

#### Professional Experience

Since 2008, Of Counsel to Studio Legale LBFP, Bolzano

Of Counsel to Studio Legale Fossa, Milan

Of Counsel to SDM Sangalli Della Moretta, Milan

2001-2007, Associate at Studio Legale Fossa, Milan

1998-2000, Trainee lawyer at Avvocati e Commercialisti Associati Barbin Mayr Rossi Talchini, Bolzano

#### Education

2000-2001, Specialisation Course in Information Technology Law, Bologna University

1997, J.D. with a focus on transnational law, Trento University

1991, Secondary School Diploma, Scientific High School E. Torricelli, Bolzano

#### Qualifications

2004, Admission to the Italian Bar, Bolzano Lawyers Association

#### Areas of Practice

Intellectual Property Law

Unfair Competition Law

Information Technology Law

Domestic and International Commercial Contracts

Domestic Real Estate Contracts

Member of VPP (Vereinigung von Fachleuten des Gewerblichen Rechtsschutzes – German Association of Intellectual Property Experts)

## Languages

Italian, German, English